

July 10, 2024 - Meeting Minutes

Present: President Colleen Cole, Secretary Liz Krohn, Member at Large (MALs) LaRon Golden and Kevin Crow.

Absent: Vice President Charlie Colato, Treasurer Stephanie Oliver, and Member at Large (MAL) Peggy Hartman.

Guest: Wendi Fuerstenberger

The meeting was called to order by President Colleen Cole at 7:03pm. A quorum was established for voting. Previous minutes from the May 8th meeting were approved and placed on file.

Treasurer's Reports by President Colleen Cole on behalf of Treasurer Stephanie Oliver:

April Beginning Balance \$2,442.23 with a deposit of +\$150.00 from RCONA for Service Club Pay for Placer County Primary Election volunteering brings ending balance to \$2,592.23.

May Beginning Balance \$2,592.23 with no transactions keeps the ending balance the same.

June Beginning Balance \$2,592.23 with a withdrawal of -\$6.97 for SCNA's portion owed for RCONA Spring Cleanup event food brings ending balance to \$2,585.26.

Action Items:

No Police, Fire or Guest reports.

Announcements/Old Business:

Fireworks Activity was excessive with heavy activity reported on Sheridan and the green belt area until after midnight. Roseville PD received numerous calls but could not keep up with the number of reported calls. Reports were made but there was also fear of retribution submitting proof/video. The reported fines upon citation were \$750 for the first infraction and \$1,000 for each additional infraction. There was discussion as to whether we could request info if any drones were in play, or citizens turned in personal drone/picture files.

Colleen will ask Roseville PD at the next RCONA meeting if they used drones like Sacramento did.

Page 2- July 10, 2024 Meeting Minutes

<u>Signage/Bench</u> - Crestmont Park monument signage was installed by City. To date, City has not located a suitable placement for the bench installation due to issues of sloping and ADA requirements, although alternate suggestions were made during a walk through.

Colleen will be in touch with City to determine if there is a way to fast-track location possibilities and timetable of installation.

National Night Out-August 6th, 6:00-8:00pm - Registration has been received by City for a permit to use Crestmont Park. Replacement gift items for children will either be donated or shopped for by committee members. Stephanie and Colleen are coordinating food and games. SCNA will receive up to \$200 in reimbursements from RCONA for NNO expenses with proof of receipt. Baroness Olive Oil is attending as a neighborhood business vendor.

<u>Garage Sale- September 14th, 8:00am-1:00pm - Date decided upon and more information to come based on number of minimum participants necessary.</u>

<u>Placer County Elections Poll Work - RCONA</u> has been accepted as a service club to volunteer at the Mahaney Park Voting Center from Saturday, October 26th – Tuesday, November 5th. SCNA is looking for volunteers to fill shifts as Senior Election Aides and Election Aides (including standby). Training is provided. Our service club volunteer shifts are 5 hours except Election Day, November 5th, has both 7-hour and 8-hour shifts.

New Business

- SCNA might need to reconfigure its logo to fit the new RCONA website requirements.
- Future topics for general meetings were discussed including gardening tips, CPR, and rebates available. (How to Make Money (or Get Paid) Without Leaving Your Home)

Next Meeting will be September 11, 2024 at Crestmont Park.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm by President Cole.

Respectfully submitted, Liz Krohn Secretary